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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 

THIS PLAN CONTAINS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION OF GLOBAL DIVING & SALVAGE, INC. AND SHALL NOT BE 
USED, DISCLOSED OR REPRODUCED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN TO EVALUATE THIS OPERATIONAL 
PLAN, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF GLOBAL DIVING & SALVAGE, INC. TITLE IN AND TO THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL 

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN REMAINS AT ALL TIMES IN GLOBAL DIVING & SALVAGE, INC. 



From: Williams, Kevin P CIV 
To: Furukawa Robert 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Re: FW: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 21:56:15 

 

 
Jon 

Northline Seafoods has no objection. 

Kevin Williams 
Senior Investigating Officer 
Sector Anchorage 

 
 

From: Benjamin Blakey < > 
Date: Monday, Mar 08, 2021, 5:10 PM 
To: Williams, Kevin P CIV < > 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: FW: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 

 
Kevin, 
I have authorized Global Dive and Salvage to share any materials related to the SM-3 with you, 
the USCG, and NTSB. Please let me know if there is anything else you need from Northline. 
Thanks and have a good afternoon. -Ben 

 
On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 8:07 AM Williams, Kevin P CIV < > 
wrote: 

Good Morning 
 

The Coast Guard and NTSB are completing a joint investigation of the grounding of the barge 
SM-3. The Coast Guard is the lead agency, so I am requesting on behalf of both agencies. 

 
We have interest in using portions of the Global Diving & Salvage Plan in our reports and are 
seeking consent for use. Credit will be given for material used, protections will be made as 
FOIA allows. 

 
Please respond with permission or objection. Thank you 

Kevin Williams 
Senior Investigating Officer 
Sector Anchorage 

 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Furukawa Robert < > 
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:47 AM 
To: Williams, Kevin P CIV < > 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 

 
Kevin, 

 
Please ask the owners of SM3 and Global Diving & Salvage for permission to use excerpts of 
the Salvage Plan in the NTSB public docket & marine accident brief. 

 
The salvage plan has this: "CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT. THIS PLAN CONTAINS 



From: Williams, Kevin P CIV 
To: Furukawa Robert 
Subject: FW: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 13:36:27 

 

Jon 
 

Global has no objection. Please protect under FOIA regulations. 

I have not received response from Owners. 

Kevin Williams 
Senior Investigating Officer 
Sector Anchorage 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bernie Rosenberger < > 
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:40 AM 
To: Williams, Kevin P CIV < > 
Cc: Lisa Huston < >; Deirdre Coots < > 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 

 
Mr. Williams, 

 
Global Diving & Salvage takes no exception to the use of portions of our  Salvage Plan as it pertains to the joint 
investigation being conducted by USCG and NTSB. 

 
Bernie Rosenberger 
Operations Manager - Alaska 

 
Global Diving & Salvage, Inc. 
5304 Eielson Street 
Anchorage, AK 99518 

 
907.563.9060 Office 
907.563.9061 Fax 

 Mobile 
800.441.3483 24hr Line 

  
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Williams, Kevin P CIV < > 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 08:07 
Subject: FW: SM-3 SALVAGE PLAN 

 
Good Morning 

 
The Coast Guard and NTSB are completing a joint investigation of the grounding of the barge SM-3. The Coast 
Guard is the lead agency, so I am requesting on behalf of both agencies. 

 
We have interest in using portions of the Global Diving & Salvage Plan in our reports and are seeking consent for 
use. Credit will be given for material used, protections will be made as FOIA allows. 

 
Please respond with permission or objection. 

Thank you 

Kevin Williams 
Senior Investigating Officer 
Sector Anchorage 






















